
 

 

From: David Dyer [   

Sent: 25 January 2019 14:33 
To: Manston Airport 

Subject: My reasons for wanting to see Manston Airport up and running again. 

 

London and the surrounding area already has 5 airports, and the pressure on all of these in 

enormous.  Manston, is in a unique geographical position to take some of that pressure, 

particularly European flights, charter flights and possibly freight.  I now live in Deal, but 

previously lived in the  area of Ramsgate, and remember the daily flights coming 

into Manston.   

 

The aircraft begin their descent well out over the sea, and approach low over the town, and 

land quite quickly with none of the holding or stacking systems incorporated over London 

and the surrounding counties.  By the time the planes have landed in London, people arriving 

at Manston could be halfway up the M2, M20 or on a fast train to St Pancras or other London 

termini.   

 

There would also be work opportunities for the East Kent area, already blighted by lack of 

same. 

We some spending on transport connections to Motorways, and railway stations, Manston 

could be a thriving alternative to long waits in London. 

 

Yours faithfully 

David Dyer 
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